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RFP 14-04 – Wireless System and/ Services
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Number Eight
DATE:
  
July 12, 2004

MESSAGE:   

Questions received up through July 9, 2004, from potential Proposers are provided in the following. These questions and related answers are grouped by company according to the sequence of receipt by the HCSO.  Note that responses are in blue. There has been no attempt to edit questions for spelling or punctuation. 

Rick Nelson


Trillion Digital
July 2, 2004


Sent via email 
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Is there a need for a fixed point-to-point wireless wide area networking solution, between building locations as a back-haul solution for this RFP, carrying data traffic that has been collected from a seperate wireless solution out to the vehicles?

 

Answer 1: 

We are not looking for items to be a stand-alone proposal, so preference will be given to a vendor that provides a complete solution.  We would suggest reviewing the list of vendors attending the pre-proposal conference and partnering with one of them.


Craig Macbeth

Motorola

July 6, 2004


Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	Section 2.2.2.2, item 7
Section 2.2.2.2, item 5
Section 2.1.6

Section 2.2.3.4
Section 2.2.2.6

Section 2.2.2.6
	Question 1: 

The proposal is due within three weeks of the site visits, and there are numerous variables that will generate new questions and answers from you during that time.  To insure the highest quality solution and proposal, we respectfully request a 30 day extension of this timeline.

Answer 1: 

The HCSO is currently reviewing several requests for an extension and will be publishing a response on July 13, 2004.
Question 2:
Section 2.2.2.2, item 7 calls for 100% radio coverage at the S.O substations, fire stations, shopping centers, schools, etc., listed in Appendix C.  Public safety grade radio coverage is usually 95%.  Asking for 100% could add significant costs that outweigh the benefit. We request that this coverage requirement be reduced.

Answer 2:

The Proposer should propose the best balance of coverage versus cost while attempting to meet the goal of this requirement and any other requirements.  If a specific location(s) cause significant cost increases, then the Proposer should note the location, details and cost increase information in their proposal.  The HCSO will consider this as part of the evaluation process.

Question 3:

Sections 2.2.2.2, item 5 calls for 95% outdoor mobile coverage.  Is this with an external antenna mounted on the vehicle?

Answer 3:

This is with a standard external mounted antenna that is suitable for law enforcement vehicle use.  For example, a 4 foot antenna mounted in the center of the vehicle roof or  a 8 foot antenna mounted on the trunk lid is not considered normal for the law enforcement environment.  

The Proposer should provide all details used to prepare their coverage model.
Question 4:

Due to the uncertain timing of the release of new spectrum such as 700 MHz, will the County accept an interim technology that can be migrated to the next generation system built upon the new spectrum?

Answer 4:

The HCSO will consider an interim technology that can be migrated to the next generation system as long as the interim technology meets the requirements of the RFP.  The Proposer should outline the details of the migration plan, any associated costs, and the expected timelines for the migration.

Question 5:

As it relates to the previous question, would HCSO accept interim use of a public carrier network until the new public safety spectrum is released?

Answer 5:

As long as the public carrier network meets the requirements of the RFP, the HCSO would accept the interim use of a public carrier network.
Question 6:

The coverage and throughput requirements seem to assume a random distribution of mobiles throughout the county? A system designed on this assumption is likely to provide unused capacity in low population density areas that would be more useful in high population density areas. Is there data available to show actual mobile density?

Answer 6:

The user load, other than urban areas, is pretty distributed.  However, the easiest method is to expect the user load to be evenly distributed.  The HCSO expects the Proposer to provide an explanation of user load ramping up and the effects bandwidth expectations.
There is not any easy way to provide an actual mobile density at this point in time.
Question 7:

What mounting heights are actually available on the listed towers?

Answer 7:

Based upon the site visits, the Proposer is expected to identify what height they feel is available on the tower.  If this is not possible, then the Proposer is asked to request what specific information is necessary to determine this information.

Question 8:

Have the listed towers been recently surveyed to insure they will support additional antennas and runs of transmission line?

Answer 8:

The listed towers have not been recently surveyed with the intention of determining if they will support additional antennas and runs of transmission line.

Question 9:

On 2.1.6, "Can Hillsborough County provide more detailed network diagrams to include all network devices, IP addresses, equipment model numbers and sizing? Please provide the same for the Wireless LAN equipment and specify if any new WLAN equipment is to be implemented at other sites as a part of this proposal.

Answer 9:

Due to security requirements, the HCSO can not provide the detailed network diagrams as requested.  This information will be shared as necessary with the selected Proposer for the purposes of implementation.  
At this time, it is unknown if any new WLAN equipment is to be implemented.  If the Proposer has specific suggestions they would like to make as part of their proposal, then the Proposer should suggest them.
Question 10:
On 2.2.3.4, we'd like to know, "What is Hillsborough County's definition of 'downtime?'   Does Hillsborough County agree that 'downtime' can be defined as that which is only caused by a major system failure, i.e. limited to devices that cause the entire system to be off the air such as the failure of a system controller or message switch?"
Answer 10:

Downtime is defined in section 2.2.2.5, System Reliability and is repeated here:
“Downtime will be classified as when more than 10 users are unable to access the wireless system for a period longer than 5 minutes in a location where the vendor has shown coverage is available via the coverage maps.”
The HCSO does not agree to the definition provided in the question, rather the definition repeated above will be used.
Question 11:
How many days does the County plan to conduct site walks to facilitate collection of site information? How much time will the vendors be allowed at each site?
Answer 11:

The site walks were conducted on July 6, 2004, and July 7, 2004.

Question 12:

Can the County provide existing site information (shelter plans, compound layout, tower elevation etc.) ahead of the site walks to reduce the time spent at the sites to collect site data during site walks?

Answer 12:

This question is not relevant as the site walks were conducted on July 6, 2004, and July 7, 2004.

Question 13:

2.2.2.6, item 15, asks for a description of “mobile wireless device options available for use with a laptop inside a vehicle.”  Does this refer to radio modems?  Are you also referring to vehicle docking stations for the laptops?  Do you want information on the portfolio of ruggedized laptops available from Motorola? 

Answer 13:

This refers to devices such as radio modems.  The vendor only needs to supply the devices for wireless connectivity.  No other equipment such as laptops, docking stations, etc. is needed. 

Question 14:
2.2.2.6, item 16, asks for a description of “mobile wireless device options available for use with a laptop outside side a vehicle.” Same questions as above.

Answer 14:
This refers to devices such as radio modems.  This requirement is to allow the HCSO the most options for portability.  We are asking the Proposer to identify what devices they offer and if they have a portable solution that would allow someone to roam about away from the vehicle with a laptop that is still connected to the wireless network.  An example of this would be for mounted units, marine unit, bicycle type officers, and special events such as the State Fair.  

The portable options are optional and to be used in addition to the standard mobile options installed in a vehicle.



Craig Macbeth

Motorola

July 8, 2004


Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Pg 60 Item 1 states "Have you included all requested products, services and training in your proposal?"  Is there a place in the RFP that specifies training requirements?  If not, can you specify the types and quantity of training you expect? 

Answer 1: 

The RFP covers training on pages 7 and 8.  The HCSO expects the Proposer to provide a suggested training plan and associated costs.



Ed Parthemore

M/A-COM

July 8, 2004


Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Appendix C - Locations Requiring Coverage:  Out of the 300+ locations listed in Appendix C, three cannot be located using available mapping software - they are:

FS 37
5602 Providence Road, (incomplete address)

Citibank
3800 Citibank Drive, Tampa, FL 33610

??

3801 Corporex Park Drive, Tampa, FL 33610

Can HCSO provide any of the following for these three locations?

latitude/longitude coordinates

Links to website (i.e. MapQuest or similar) where locations have been pinpointed

Updated addresses (if necessary)
For item ‘c’ above, what location name should be associated with the address 3801 Corporex Park Drive, Tampa, FL 33610 (This is the last entry in Appendix C)?
Answer 1:
The updated addresses are listed below and can be found using MapQuest type tools using the new address information.

FS 27 
4705 E. Bloomingdale Valrico, FL 33594-6026

Citibank
3800 Citibank Center Zone, A1-04 Tampa, FL 33610

The location at 3801 Corporex Park Drive Tampa, FL 33619 can be eliminated from the list.
Question 2:
Section 2.1.5 - Overview of CAD RMS Project:  Is HCSO using (or planning to use) Smart IP or MSS IntelliSwitching software from Broadbeam in conjunction with the Versadex software?

 

Answer 2: 
The Versadex software uses the Broadbeam products as an OEM component.  The HCSO is not familiar with the details of which products are used inside the Versadex software.  


Mo Bakheit


GTSI

July 9, 2004


Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Can we have a one month extension? Justification - shipping availablity of a critical module that would facilitate the in the integration of vehicular communications with the 802.11 WLAN infrastructure; in addition to a single management platform for mobile, wireless, and wired communications; in addition to a customizable applications template for the cruiser laptops. 
Answer 1:

The HCSO is currently reviewing several requests for an extension and will be publishing a response on July 13, 2004.  

However, we are not sure what the justification has to do with the extension request.  If there is another question associated with this question, please resubmit the question.
Question 2:
Can the "Intent to Propose" deadline be extended to the Monday after next? (7/19/04) 
Answer 2:

Proposers are encouraged to submit the “Intent to Propose” as soon as possible.  If the Proposer submits the “Intent to Propose” on or prior to the July 19, 2004, then it will be accepted.
The HCSO is currently reviewing several requests for an extension and will be publishing a response on July 13, 2004.

Question 3:
On, July 19th can we pose new questions? 
Answer 3:

Based on the current schedule, July 19, 2004, is the last date to submit any written questions in order to guarantee an answer prior to July 28, 2004.
The HCSO is currently reviewing several requests for an extension and will be publishing a response on July 13, 2004.

Question 4:
You currently have wireless access points (802.11 B/G), whose are they? 
Answer 4:

The current wireless access points are owned by the HCSO.  The brand of the wireless access points is Cisco.

Question 5:

Which contractor/ SI deployed them, or did you do the installation yourselves? 

Answer 5:

The installation was done by the HCSO Information Technology Bureau.

Question 6:

Did the same contractor/ SI do the Site Surveys? If not who did, and would that information be made available to the winning bidder? 

Answer 6:

Some site survey work was done by the HCSO.  This information may be made available to the selected Proposer if it is applicable to the solution selected.
Question 7:

Who was at the pre-bid conference? 
Answer 7:

Please see addendum number five (5).
Question 8:

Could you provide us with contact information for the back-office/data center vendors - Versatech (spelling?) and BroadBeam (spelling?)? 

Answer 8:

Any specific questions concerning the Versaterm Versadex product should be submitted through this question process.

Question 9:

Will all 1200 vehicels be enabled at once or in stages? 

Answer 9:

The initial phase will be approximately 950 vehicles, with the balance following in a second phase.
Question 10:

For the system realiability req, are you looking for an SLA? 

Answer 10:

If a SLA is applicable to the proposed solution, the Proposer should include it.

Question 11:

Please elaborate further on your spectrum allocation and/or spectrum usage requirements, and preferences? 

Answer 11:

The HCSO expects the Proposer to define what the possible options are for their proposed solution.  In the RFP the HCSO has outlined the spectrum allocation that we are currently aware of, as well as any pending options.
Question 12:

Are ther any existing carrier contracts or preferences that you would like to take advantage of? 

Answer 12:

There are not any existing contracts or preferences.
Question 13:

Do you have any internal mandates to comply with an DHS guidelines for Physical and Cyber security (i.e., HSP/PSP guidelines)? 

Answer 13:

We must comply with FCIC security requirements which are tied to NCIC security requirements.  The specific technical security requirements are outlined in the various RFP sections.

Question 14:

What are your preferences for laptops, handhelds, and radios? Ruggedized level, vendor, features, etc.? Or have those been already procured? 

Answer 14:

The laptop equipment has already been procured.
Question 15:

How do you propose to manage your wired, wireless and vehicular communications? 

Answer 15:

That is to be determined at a future point in time once a Proposer has been selected.

Question 16:

Have you defined "Hot spots" and your "hot spot" zones? 

 

Answer 16: 
We currently have a few 802.11 hot spots around some HCSO buildings.  Nothing beyond that has been defined at this point.


Gray Rittenburg

Dataradio

July 12, 2004

Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Dataradio Corp. is respectfully requesting more time to prepare our response to the County's Request For Proposal.
Is there any possibility that an extension might be considered and/or granted?

Answer 1: 

The HCSO is currently reviewing several requests for an extension and will be publishing a response on July 13, 2004.


